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July 28, 1948

Mr. Hgrry L. Shapire

Executive Director

American Zionist Emergensy Council
342 Madison Avenue

New York 17. K. '.

Dear Mr, Shapire)

¥e received a copy of your letter to Mr., Adraham Schenker, chairman of the
Progressive Zionist League-Hashomer Hatsair, Ve sppreciate your sending
us Shis eopy sinee it gives us an opportunity te react to its contents.

¥e agree with you that Hashomer Hatsair should mot have made & separate
presentation before the Platform Qommittee of the Progressive Party; even
the fact that they are affiliated with thie party does not, im our opinion,
Justify them for not econeulting the American Zionist Emergensy Council.

We must object, however, most stremuocusly to the sesand point raised in
your letter. You object to the Progressive Zionist league-Haghomer Hatsalr
becoming an integral part of the new party movemsnt, and you base yourself
"on a longetanding and well understood position of the Zionist Movement in
the United States that meither the Zionist Movement as a whole nor any
Zionist organization, admitted as such to the Werld Zionist Congress or

to the Zioniast Emergency Couneil, should affiliate with any political party
in the United States,”

We oongider your intervention in this matter as ill-sdvised and as an
infringement on the politisal liderty of groups to participate in American
political 1ife. There has never been even a sign of the poliey te which
you refer and no decision has ever deen taken in this senge. The fagt that
gsome Zionist groups have not of late been affiliated with Ameriecan politienl

parties has been a result of contingencies which ecannot be construed as a
precedent or, to an even lesser degree, as a rule,

Without taking any stand whatsoever on the merits of the new varty, we
believe that Hashomer Hatzalr was ecompletely within its right in affiliating
with 1%, Haghomer Hatzair will do well to @isregard your letter; it is
e¢learly outside the eompetence of the American Zionist Emergency Couneil.

Singerely yours,

Dr. Berl Frymer
Executive Secretary




August 2, 1948

Nr. Harry iro
American Zionist Emergency Council

342 Madison Avenue

My dear Mr. Shapiro:

I received a copy of the letter addressed to you by Dr. Beryl
Frymer of the Poale Zion. I think the matter which he raises
is of sufficient importance to get an opinion on it from the
various bodies which meke up the Emergency Council. You might
unofficially sound them out. If the several organisations
which make up the Emergency Council can independently identi-
fy themgelves officially with political parties in the United
States, then unified political action on the part of the Coun-
eil would become quite impossible. At our next meeting we
might Sake up this matter in a formal manmer., In the meantime
I would write to Dr. Frymer in your name, telling him Shat your
communication to him and his reply willbe placed on the agenda
of the next meeting of the A.Z.E.C.

With all good wishes, I remain

Very cordially yours,

ABBA HILLEL SILVER
AHSger

P,8, I am arriving in New York Wednesday moraning. Please
leave vhatever material you have for me in the office .
of the Jewish Agency before Wednesday noon. I shouldl
1ike to see you there if possibdble. :

I would suggest that you send me a day-by-day digest
of important news to the ship and from the 10%h $o the
14%h, to the George V Hotel inParis.






